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389 Congress St.Rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
Phone: (207)874-8700 
Fax: (207)874-8716 

facsimile transmittal 

To: Doug Bartlett From: Mike Nugent 

Fax: 603-527-9191 Date: April 8, 2002 

Phone: 527-9090 Pages:  

Re: Bayside Office CC:  

¨ Urgent ¨ For Review ¨ Please Comment þ Please Reply ¨ Please Recycle 

Notes:  I’ve almost completed the review of the tenant fit up portion of the project. I have two 

concern areas. The holding area for the law enforcement agency, emergency hardware etc. ( what 

happens if someone is incarcerated and  a disaster happens) 

 

The fourth floor, what is it? The use group faxed over shows 2B, which is a type of construction 

not a use group classification, I need to know if this use fits the “I” use groups which have 

separate review criteria. 


